PMTurkeyCOLPEm Resource

From: Kugler, Andrew

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 7:11 AM

To: Orthen, Richard

Cc: TurkeyCOL Resource; Bryce, Robert W

Subject: FPL Turkey Point Uprate Annual Monitoring Report - August 2011
Rick,

I'd like to request 3 copies (by DVD | assume) of this report. | recognize that this monitoring is unrelated to the COL
application and that the DVDs wouldn’t be in an EIE-compatible format. But we believe the report contains information
that would be useful for our review. Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this request.

Andrew Kugler

Sr. Environmental Project Manager
NRC/NRO/RAP2

301-415-2828

From: Burns, Scott [mailto:sburns@sfwmd.gov]

Sent: Friday, September 02, 2011 3:42 PM

To: Accursio Jr., Sam (anthonysutton@bellsouth.net); Adornato, John (jadornato@npca.org); Alger, Carla
(jckjaed42@aol.com); Alger, John (JLAlger@aol.com); Alger, Richard T. (farmerrta@aol.com); Alvear, Elsa
(elsa_alvear@hotmail.com); Armando, Jo-Chao (JoA@miamidade.gov); Aterno, Kathleen E. (katerno@cleanwater.org);
Barsh, Kerri L. (barshk@gtlaw.com); Beeler, Carrie (cbeeler@sfrestore.org); Bellmund, Sara (sarah_bellmund@nps.gov);
Blair, Sr. Sephen M. (blairs@miamidade.gov); Blanco-Pape, Marina (papem@miamidade.gov); Blizzard, Michael
(michael.blizzard@dep.state.fl.us); Bohnsack Ph.D., Fran (manatee@gate.net); Braun, Florette (florette.braun@fpl.com);
Brien, Linda (linda.brien@dep.state.fl.us); Britt, Lisbeth (britti@miamidade.gov); Browder, Ph.D., Joan A.
(joan.browder@noaa.gov); Capp, Cara (ccapp@cleanwater.org); Castillo, Dan (Dan.Castillo@MyFWC.com); Caudle, Larry
(hlcaudle3@gmail.com); Cheon, Julie (jcheon@fkaa.com); Clouser, Megan (Megan.L.Clouser@usace.army.mil); Cocotos,
Esq., Peter (Peter_Cocotos@fpl.com); Coffin, Christine A. (christine.coffin@fl.usda.gov); Comar, Manny; Cotarelo, P.E.,
Antonio J. (CotarA@miamidade.gov); Deady, Esq., Erin (edeady@Ilw-law.com); Diersing, Nancy G.
(nancy.diersing@noaa.gov); Dorsey, Mark (dorseys@miamidade.gov); Duncan, Jr. Truman E. (Gene)
(duncan2u@aol.com); Dunn, Charles Bruce (dunnbrothersfarm@bellsouth.net); Edwards, Katie A. (Katie@Dade-
Agriculture.org.); Elliott, Rebecca; Everingham, Phil B. (pbemsdd@hotmail.com); Ewe, Sharon (sewe@ene.com); Fain,
Sara (sfain@npca.org); Flajole, Andy J. (andy.flajole@fpl.com); Ford, Eunice (eunice.ford@usace.army.mil); Fordham,
Kirk (kfordham@evergladesfoundation.org); Foster, Stacy (Stacy.Foster@fpl.com); Frost, Dick (frost@terranova.net);
Frydenborg, Russell (russel.frydenborg@dep.state.fl.us); Gonzalez, Albert (albert.Gonzalez@usace.army.mil); Gonzalez,
Francisco (gonzaf@miamidade.gov); Graham, Jane (jgraham@audubon.org); Greenwood, Kathleen
(Kathleen.greenwood@dep.state.fl.us); Grimm, Jennifer (jgrimm@fiu.edu); Grossenbacher, Craig
(GrossC@miamidade.gov); Grosso, Richard (grossor@nsu.law.nova.edu); Guerra, Cynthia (guerrcy@miamidade.gov);
Halloran, Katie Pearl (hallork@miamidade.gov); Hansen, Inger E. (inger.hansen@dep.state.fl.us); Harris, Marc
(Marc.Harris@dep.state.fl.us); Harrison, Debra S. (forpanda@bellsouth.net); Hartsell, Robert (robert@evergladeslaw.org);
Hefty, Lee (HeftyL@miamidade.gov); Herrera, Liza (herrel@miamidade.gov); Hildoer, Daryl (hildod@miamidade.gov);
Hughes, Eric (hughes.eric@epa.gov); Humble, James (jshumble@bellsouth.net); Jacobs, Sula (sula_jacobs@nps.gov);
Jerilyn.Krug@dep.state.fl.us; Johnson, Robert A. (robert_johnson@nps.gov); Jones, John (john.jones@fpl.com); Kalin,
Rachel (rkalin@sfrpc.com); Kaynor, Susan; Kennedy, William C (william.c.kennedy@dep.state.fl.us); Kettering, Kahill
(kkettering@npca.org); Kipnis, Dan (kipnisd@atlanticbb.net); Kugler, Andrew; LaFerrier, Marc C. (mclf@miamidade.gov);
Lamberts, Mary (lamberts@ufl.edu); LaPradd, Charles (LaPradd@miamidade.gov); Lawrence, Joan
(lawrence@sfrestore.org); Levine, Sara (sara.elizabeth.levine@gmail.com); Levinson-Steelman, Marcia
(levinm@miamidade.gov); Lewis, Mark (mark_lewis@nps.gov); Linkiewicz, Barbara P (Barbara.P.Linkiewicz@fpl.com);
Lorenz, Ph.D., Jerry J (jlorenz@audubon.org); MacVicar, Tom (tom@mfl-inc.com); Markley, Ph.D., Susan
(markls@miamidade.gov); Martens, Robert (ramartens@bellsouth.net); Marti, V (martiv@miamidade.gov); May, Joe
(joseph.may@dep.state.fl.us); McClaugherty, Donnie (Donnie.McClaugherty@dep.state.fl.us); McCrackine, Sean
(mccras@miamidade.gov); McDevitt, Erin (Erin.McDevitt@MyFWC.com); McMillan, Cooper (cmcfarms@cs.com);
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Migliaccio, Ph.D., Kati (klwhite@ufl.edu); Moore, Tracy (waterplant@floridacityfl.gov); Oberlin, Leah
(leah.a.oberlin@usace.army.mil); Olczyk, Teresa (twol@ufl.edu); Oncavage, Mark (oncavage@bellsouth.net); Otero, Luis
(oterol@miamidade.gov); Perry, William B. (William_B_Perry@nps.gov); Pitts, Patrick (patrick_pitts@fws.gov); Prinos,
Scott. T. (sprinos@usgs.gov); Pybas, CED, Don W. (pybas@ufl.edu); Quirke, Esq., Amanda (aq@Ikllaw.com); Raffenberg,
Matthew J. (matthew.raffenberg@fpl.com); Renfrow, P.E., John (renfri@miamidade.gov); Renken, Robert A.
(rarenken@usgs.gov); Renshaw, Amy (Amy_Renshaw@nps.gov); Reynolds, James C. (jreynolds@fkaa.com); Reynolds,
Laura (TropicalAudubon@gmail.com); Reynolds, P.E., Jolynn (joreynolds@fkaa.com); Rivero, Rosanna
(rrivero@evergladesfoundation.org); Ruiz, Joe (joeruiz@miamidade.gov); Rumberger, Esq., Thom
(rumberger@egladestrust.com); Salazar, Frances (sales@?2sistersnursery.com); Samalion, Arlene (airline68as@aol.com);
Scott, W. Ray (scottra@doacs.state.fl.us); Scroggs, Steven (steven.scroggs@fpl.com); Shinn, Charles M. III
(charles.shinn@ffbf.org); Sicbaldi, Joseph B. (Joseph.Sicbaldi@fpl.com); Skornick, Evan (skorne@miamidade.gov);
Sonenshein, Roy (roy_sonenshein@nps.gov); Spencer, J. Neal (sales@baysidetreefarms.com); Sprinkle, Jr., George C.
(george@highhopenursery.com); Stabenau, Erik (erik_stabenau@nps.gov); Steelman, Marsha (SteelM@miamidade.gov);
Stodghill, Allan (allan.stodghill@dep.state.fl.us); Swain, Hilary (hswain@archbold-station.org); Swain, Ph.D., Eric D.
(edswain@usgs.gov); Swakon, Ed (eswakon@eas-eng.com); Sweeney, Pamela (pamela.sweeney@dep.state.fl.us);
Taplin, Kimberley A (Kimberley.A.Taplin@usace.army.mil); Terry, Steve (stevet@miccosukeetribe.com); Tinsley, Megan
(mtinsley@audubon.org); Towles, Tim (tim.towles@myfwc.com); Traxler (Steve_Traxler@fws.gov); Van Lent, Ph.D., P.E.,
Thomas (tvanlent@evergladesfoundation.org); Ventura, Lawrence (Lawrence.Ventura@homestead.af.mil); Vespe, Robert
(robert.vespe@homestead.af.mil); Viera, Patty (pviera@ufl.edu); Villamil, Sonia (villas@miamidade.gov); Walker, P.E.,
Tom (twalker@fkaa.com); Woody, Theresa (twoody@sfrestore.org); Yoder, Douglas (yoderd@miamidade.gov)

Cc: Bates, Terrie; Bennett, Robin; Holmes, Ruth; Hunt, Melody; Iricanin, Nenad; Janzen, John; Kelly, Stephen; Krupa,
Steven; Kwiatkowski, Peter; McDonald, Amanda; Moorman, John; Rudnick, David; Sunderland, Simon; Taube, Herman;
Turcotte, Brian; Wright, Michael

Subject: FPL Turkey point Annual Monitoring Report

Good afternoon,

FLP has completed their first Turkey Point Annual Monitoring Report which is a comprehensive summation of surface
water, groundwater and ecological monitoring and analysis conducted in and around the Turkey Point Power Plant. This
report is available on the District web site at the following address under the FPL Turkey Point banner (September 2,
2011 hyperlink):

http://www.sfwmd.gov/portal/page/portal/xweb%20about%20us/miami%20dade%20service%20center
Appendix Kand M are pdf copies of all wet chemistry lab reports documenting the lads QA checks preformed on all
samples and pictures of the ecological transect sampling sites. These files are large and in order to save time for
downloading, were omitted from the web page. If you would like copies of these, please contact me and I'll send you a

disc.

Thank you and have a nice weekend.
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